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EARLY  MAP  OF  SION  MILLS  -  1840

Inside the front cover of a Statement Book of copies of Documents of Importance relating to the setting up of Sion Mills, there is an interesting hand-drawn map of 1840, by Wm Montgomery of Strabane.  It shows the Mill in red on the river beside the letter B, and it was obviously an extensive building by that date.  It is also interesting  that the only houses were on both sides of what is now Main Street, then called New Row.   Note the proposed canal to the south of the Mill – never built and one wonders as to its purpose.  It is referred to in the correspondence in Chapter Two as a canal suitable for shipping, but no mention of the canal’s destination to the south, though it was obviously intended to link up with the Strabane Canal to the north.

